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————— Original Message -----

From: RUGBY RELICS

To: contactus@npt.gov.uk

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 8:21 PM
Subject: Freedom of information request

In a statement on their Facebook pages, Councillor's Del Morgan ar

"We would highlight one particular instance where it is claimed that :
document sent to the local ward Members and the County Borough
not been given due consideration; however, we can confirm that cot
officers had indeed replied to its sender on two separate occasions '
detailed responses to the concerns raised.

To conclude, as we are sure that you would expect of us, we pledge
will always do our very best to represent the town and the people of
Glynneath."

Please supply under the Freedon of Informatuion Act the document
Morgan and Knoyle (highlighted in red) in this realease which was o

- regards - Dai Richards - www.dai-richards.wales

dai@rugbyrelics.com

01639 729000
07974 574167

Check out my new book..........

"Understanding the ORIGIN & EVOLUTION of Sport - Volume 1 - Ri

www.rugbyrelics.com
The World's Leading Supplier of Rugby Memorabilia
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